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I. This is a civil administrative action brought pursuant 10 Section 14(a) of [he Federal

Insecticide. Fungicide. and Rodenticide Act ("FIFRA"), 7 V.S.c. § 1361(a). for the assessment of

2. Complainant is !he Di~torof the Communities and Ecosystems Division, United

States Environmental Protel:tion Agency C·EPA"), Region IX. The Administmtor of EPA

delegated to the Regional Administrator of Region IX the authority to bring this action Wlder

FlFRA by EPA Delegation Order Nwnbcr 5·14, dated May II, 1994. The Regional

Administrator of Region IX funher delegated the authority to bring this action under FlFRA to

the Di~torof the Conununities and Ecosystems Division by EPA Regional OTder Number
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1 3. Respondent is Four Quarters Wholesale, Inc., a corporation headquartered in Los

2 Angeles, California.

3 II. GENERAL ALLEGAIIONS

4 4. Respondent is a corporation and therefore fits within the definition of"person" as that

5 term is defined by Section 2(s) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(s). As such, Respondent is subject to

6 FlfRA and the implementing regulations promulgated thereunder.

7 5. From January 2006 through March 2006, Respondent "disuibuted or sold" as those

8 terms are defined by Section 2(gg) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36(gg), products oolloquially known as

9 Bleach. fabuloso Pasion De Frntas, Fabuloso Fresca Menu, Fabuloso Lavanda Citrica, and

10 Heavenly Scent Mothball Odor Eater to persons in the United States.

11 6. Bleach, Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas, Fabuloso Fresea Menta, and Fabuloso Lavanda

12 Citrica are disinfectanls that are intended 10 prevent, destroy, repel and/or mitigate bacteria and

13 other microorganisms that arc deleterious to man or the environment

14 7. Bacteria and microorganisms that are deleterious to man or the environment are

15 "pests" as that term is defined in Section 2(t)offIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(t) and 40 C.F.R. §

16 152.5(d).

17 8. Heavenly Scent Mothball Odor Eater is a product that is intended to prevent, destroy.

18 repel and/or mitigate invertebrates (inclllding inse<:ts) that are deleterious to man or the

19 environment.

20 9. Invertebrates (including inse<:ts) that are deleterious to man or the environment are

21 "pcsts" as that term is defined in Section 2(t) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(t) and 40 C.f.R. §

22 152.5(b).

23 10. A "pesticide" means "any substance or mi)(ture of substances intended for

24 preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pcst:' 7 U.S.C. § 136(u) and 40 C.F.R. §

25 152.3.

26 II. Bleach, Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas, Fabuloso Fresea Menta, Fabuloso Lavanda

27 Citrica, and Heavenly Scent Mothball Odor Eater are "pesticides" as that tenn is defined in

28 Section 2(u) ofFlfRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(u) and 40 C.F.R. § 152.3.

Complaint and Notice ofOpponunity for Hearing
In re Four Quarlers Wholesale. Inc.

Page 2



1 12. Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(I)(A), makes it unlawful for any

2 person to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that is not registered under Section 3 of

3 FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136a.

4 13. At all times relevant to this Complaint (including all the counts to follow), the

5 pesticides Bleach, Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas, Fabuloso Fresea Menta, Fabuloso lavanda

6 Citrica, and Heavenly Scent Mothball Odor Eater 'vere not registered under Sa:tion 3 ofFiFRA.

7 7 U.S.C. § 136a.

8 ilL AI.I.EGED VIOI.ATIONS

9 COUNT I: Sale and/or distributioD ofan unregistered pesticide. 7 USC, § 136ifaXl XAl,

10 14. Paragraphs 1 through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count I by reference

11 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

12 15. On or about January 14, 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenns are

13 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), the pesticide Bleach 10 Juan Carlos

14 Arellano in Los Angeles, California.

15 16. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on or about January 14,

16 2006, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.c.§ 136j(a)(I)(A).

17 COUNT 2: Sale and/or distribution of an unregistered pestjcjde. 7 U,S,c. § 136iCaXIXA>

18 17. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 2 by reference

19 as if the same were set fonh herein in full.

20 18. On or about January 17,2006, Respondent "distributed or sold." as those terms are

21 defined by Section 2(&g) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(gg), the pesticide Bleach to El Ahorro 98c

22 More y Mas in Bell, California.

23 19. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on or about January 17,

24 2006, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFiFRA, 7 U.s.c.§ 136j(a)(I)(A).

25 COUNT 3: Sale and/or distribution ofan \U1fCgistered pesticide, 7 U S,C § 136j(aXlXAl.

26 20. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 3 by reference

27 as if the same were sel forth herein in full.

2B
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1 21, On or about January 27, 2006. ~pondent -distribuIW Qr sold,- as those terms are

2 dermcd by Section 2(&&) ofFiFRA. 7 U.S,C, § 136(&&), Ihe pesticide Bleach 10 Maria SanIO)'O in

3 Yuma. Arimna.

4 22. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on or about January 27,

5 2006, Respondent violated Section l2(aXIXA) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c.§ 136j(aXIXA),

6 COUNT 4: Sale and/or distributjon Qfan UOlt'gisteml pwjcide. 7 U.s,C, § 136iftXIXAl.

7 23, Paragrdphs 1 through 13 above are hereby incQrporated in this CQunt 4 by reference

8 as if the same wel'C set forth herein in full.

9 24. On or about January 30, 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those terms are

10 defined by Section 2(U) ofFIFRA. 7 U,S,C. § 136(&&), the pesticide Bleach tQ La Palma 98

11 Cents in Long Beach. California.

12 25, By diMbuting or selling the unregiSlemi pesticide Bleach on or abnut January 30.

13 2006, Respondent violated Section l2(aXIXA) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S,c.§ 136j(aXIXA).

14 COUNT 5: Salt andfor djstribution ofan UDr'Njseml pesticide, 7 U.S,c. § IJ6j(aXIXAl

15 26, Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby itlOOIp:ltated in this Count 5 by refamcc

16 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

17 27. On or about JanWll)' 30. 2006. Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tmIlS are

18 defined by Section 2(0) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), the pesticide Bleach to Cuyo's 99c Store

19 in Compton. California.

20 28. By distributing Qf selling the wm:gistered pesticide Bleach on or about January 3D,

21 2006, Respondent violated Se<:tion 12(IIXIXA) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§ 136j(aXIXA).

22 COUNT 6: Sal$' apdIor djstribution ofW! UDl'S'Rjlleml PS'Sicidc, 7 U.S.C. § IJ6j(aXDW,

23 19. Paragraphs I through 13 abo"e an: hereby ino:orponued in this Count 6 by reference

24 as iftbesamc,,~set fortlt hercinin full.

25 30. On or about MlII'Ch 29, 2006. Respondent -distributed or sold,- as those terms are

26 defined by Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § IJ6(gg), the pesticide Bleach to CutbackS in

27 Chureh Rock, New Mexico.

28 31. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on Qr about Man:h 29.

CQmplR;nt and Notice ofOpponunity for Hearing
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1 2006, Respondent violated S~tion 12(a)(I)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§ 136j(a)(I)(A).

2 COUNT 7: Sale and/or djstribUliQn ofan unregistered pestjcide, 7 U,S.C, § 136j(a)(IXA)

3 32. Paragraphs 1 through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 7 by reference

4 as if the same were set fonh herein in full.

5 3), On or about January 24, 2006, Respondent "distribute<! or sold," as those tenns are

6 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFiFRA, 7 U,S.C. § 136(gg), the pesticide Bleach to Tina's the 99c

7 Store & More in Las Vegas. Nevada.

8 34, By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on or about January 24,

9 2006. Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§ 136j(a)(I)(A).

10 COUNT 8: Sale and/or djmjbutjon of an unregjslered pestjcjde, 7 U,S,C, § 136jfa)(I)(Al.

11 35. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 8 by reference

12 as if the same were set fonh herein in full.

13 36. On or ahout January 12.2006. Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenns are

14 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFlFRA. 7 U.S,C. § 136(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas

15 to Senor D<Jllar in San Elizario. Texas,

16 37. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas on or

17 ahout January 12, 2006, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFiFRA, 7 U.s.c.§

18 J36j(a)(IXA).

19 COUNT 9: Sale and/or distribution of an unregistered pesticide. 7 U.s C § 136jCi)(J)(A),

20 38. Paragraphs 1 through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 9 by reference

21 as if the same were set fonh herein in full.

22 39. On or ahout January 11,2006, Respondent "distributed or soldt as those tenns are

23 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.c. § 136(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas

24 to Senor D<Jllar # I in San Elizario. Texas.

25 40, By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas on or

26 about January 11.2006. Respondent violated Se.;tion 12(a)(I)(A) of FIFRA, 7 U.$.C.§

27 136j(a)(I)(A).

"
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1 COUNT 10: Sale and/or distribution of an unregistered pesticide, 7 U,S,c. § 136j(aXIXA1.

2 41. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 10 by reference

3 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

4 42. On or about March 3. 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenus are

5 defined by Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frutas

6 to My Family ,99 in Los Angeles, California.

7 43. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De FrulaS on or

e about March 3, 2006, Respondent violated Section 12(aXI)(A) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

9 136j(aXI)(A).

10 COUNT II: Sale and/or distribution or an unregislered pesticide. 7 U,S,c. § 136i(aXIXA),

11 44. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 10 by reference

12 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

13 45. On or about March 3, 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenus are

14 defined by Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Fresca Menta to

15 My Family.99 in Los Angeles, California.

16 46. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Fresca Menta on or

11 about March 3, 2006, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

18 136j(aXIXA).

19 COUNT 12: Sale and/or dislribution ofan unregistered pesticide 7 U.s,C, § ! 36ifaXi XA)

20 47. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 12 by reference

21 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

22 48. On or about March 3, 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenns are

23 defined by Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 1 U,S.C, § 136(gg), the pesticide Bleach to My Family .99 in

24 Los Angeles. California.

25 49. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on or about March 3,

26 2006, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) of F1FRA. 1 U,S.c.§ 136j(a)(I)(A),

21 COUNT 13: Sale and/or distribution ofan unregistered peslicide, 7 V,S,C § 136j(aX1XAl.

28 SO, Paragraphs 1 through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 13 by reference

Complaint and Notice ofOpportunily for Hearing
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1 as if the same Werl: set forth herein in full.

2 51. On or about JanU3l)' 11. 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold." as those tenus are

3 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFiFRA, 7 U,S.C. § 136(gg). the pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frotas

4 to Senor Dollar /12 in San Elizario, Texas.

5 52. By distrib'.l1ing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frotas on or

6 about JanU3l)' 11,2006, Respondent violated S~tion 12(aX1XA) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

7 136j(aXIXA).

B COUNT 14: Sale and/or distribution ofan unregistered pesticide, 7 U.S,c. § 136j(aXlXAl,

9 53. Paragraphs 1 through 13 abo,-e are bereby inCQrporated in this Count 14 by reference

10 as iftbe same were set fonh herein in fulL

11 54. On or about November 8, 2005, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenus are

12 defined by Set:tion 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S,c. § I36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Fresea Menla.

13 55. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Frl:sca Menla on or

14 about November 8, 2005, Respondent violated Set:tion 12(aXIXA) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

15 136j{aXIXA).

16 COUNT 15: Sale and/or distribution o[an unregistered pesticide, 7 U.s C, § 136ifa)( lXA),

17 56. Paragraphs I through 13 above are herl:by incorporated in this Count 15 by reference

18 as if the same were set foMh herein in full.

19 57. On or about November 30, 2005, Respondent '"distributed or sold," as those tenus are

20 defined by Se.:tion 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frotas.

21 58. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Pasion De Frolas on or

22 about November 30, 2005, Respondent violated Section 12(aXIXA) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

23 136j(aXIXA).

24 COUNT 16: Sale and/or dislribu!ion of an unregistered pestjcide, 7 U.s,C, § 136jfaXIXAl

25 59. Paragraphs I through 13 above arc hereby incorporated in this Count 16 by reference

26 as if the same were set fOMh herein in fuJI.

27 60. On or about November 30. 2005, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those tenos are

28 defined by Set:tion 2(gg) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.C. § I36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Fresea Menla_
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1 61. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Fresea Menta on or

2 about November 30, 2005, Respondent violated Section 12(aXIXA) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c.§

3 136j(aXIXA).

4 COUNT 17: Sale andlw distribution of an unregistered pesticide. 7 U.s.c, § 136iCa)(IXA>.

5 62. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 17 by reference

6 as if the same wen: set forth herein in full.

7 63. On or about November 30, 2005, Respondent "distributed or sold;' as those terms are

8 defined by SC(;tion 2(gg) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Lavanda Citrica.

" 64. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Lavanda Citrica on or

10 about November 30, 2005, Respondent violated Section 12(aXIXA) ofFiFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

11 136j(aXIXA).

12 COUNT 18: Sale and/or distribution ofan unregistered pesticide, 7 U.s.c. § 136j(aXI)(Al.

13 65. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 18 by refercnce

14 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

15 66. On or about October 7, 2005. Respondent "distributed or sold," as those terms are

16 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFlFRA, 7 U.S.c, § I36(gg). the pesticide Fabuloso Lavanda Citriea

17 to Noemi Padilla in La Puente, California.

16 67. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide FabuloSQ Lavanda Citrica on or

19 about October 7, 2005, Respondent violated Section 12(aXIXA) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

20 136j(aXIXA).

21 COUNT 19: Sale and/Qr distribution of an unregjstered pestiejde, 7 U S.C § ! 36jCaXI)(Al.

22 68. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporatcd in this Count 19 by reference

23 as if the same were set forth herein in full.

24 69. On or about October 7, 2005, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those terms are

25 defined by Seetion 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I36(gg), the pesticide FabuloSQ Fresea Menta to

26 Noemi Padilla in La Puente. California.

28
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1 70. By distributing or selling the UJlI'egistered pesticide Fabuloso Fresca Menta on or

2 about October 7, 2005, Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I)(A) of F1FRA, 7 U.S.C.§

3 136j(a)(I)(A).

4 COUNT 20: Sale and/or dj:mjbutjon of an unregjswed peSlicide. 7 U.s,C, § 136jCaXIXA),

5 71. Paragraphs I through 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 20 by reference

6 as if the same wcre sct foM herein in fulL

7 72. On or about July 26, 2005, Respondent "distributed or sold,n as those terms an:

8 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § l36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Fresca Menillto

9 Alisol Discount Storc in Los Angeles, California.

10 73. By distributing or selling tbe unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Fresca Menlll on or

11 about July 26, 2005, Respondent violated Section 12{a)(I){A) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§

12 136j(a){I)(A).

13 COUNT 21: Salc and/pr dislribution of an unregisteu:d pestjcide. 7 U.s,C, § 136jraXIXA>.

14 74. Paragraphs I througb 13 above are hereby incorporated in this Count 21 by refeu:nce

15 as iflhe same were set forth herein in full.

16 75. On or about July 26, 2005. Respondent "distributed or sold," as those terms are

17 defined by Section 2(gg) ofFiFRA. 7 U.S.C. § l36(gg), the pesticide Fabuloso Lavanda Citrica

18 to Alisol Discount Siore in Los Angeles, California.

19 76. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Fabuloso Lavanda Citrica on or

20 about July 26. 2005, Respondent violated Section I 2(a)(I){A) ofFiFRA. 7 U.S.C.§

21 136j(aXI){A).

22 COUNT 22: Sale and/or distribution of an unregimred ocSlicide. 7 U.s,C, § 136jra)(I)(A)'

23 77. Paragraphs I through 13 above an: hereby incorporated in this Count 22 by reference

24 as if the same were set forth heu:in in full.

25 78. On or about March 30, 2006, Respondent "distributed or sold," as those terms are

26 defined by Section 2(gg) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § I 36(gg), the pesticide Heavenly Scent Mothball

27 Odor Eater by holding and offering il for sale.

28
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79. By distributing or selling the unregistered pesticide Bleach on or about Mareh 30,

2006, Respondent violated Section 12(aXIXA) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.§ 136j(a)(I)(A).

IV. PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY

Section 14(aX1) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a)(I). and the Civil Monetary Penalty

Inflation Adjustment Rule, 40 c.r.R. Pan 19, authorize the assessment of a civil administrative

penalty of up to $6,500 for each violation ofFiFRA occurring on or after March 15,2004. For

purposes of detennining the amount oflhe civil penally to be assessed, FIFRA Section 14(a)(4)

requires EPA to consider the size of Respondent's business. the effect on Respondent's ability to

continue in business and the gravity ofihe violations alleged. Based on the violations alleged in

this Complaint. and after consideration oflhe statutory factors enumerated above. EPA proposes

to assess the following civil penalty pursuant to FIFRA Section 14(a) and the FIFRA

Enforcement Response Policy dated July 2, 1990 (a copy of which is em:losed with this

Complaint), which provides a rational, consistent and equitable calculation methodology for

applying the statutoI)' penalty factors enwnerated above:

Count I (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,5OO
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U..c. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 2 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,5OO
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U..C. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 3 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,5OO
FlFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U..C. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 4 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,500
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U..C. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 5 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,500
FlFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFlFRA, 7 U..c. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 6 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,500
FlFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFlFRA. 7 U..C. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 7 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,500
FlFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFlFRA, 7 U..c. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 8 (Sale and/or distribution ofan wuetstCTed pesticide, violating S6,500
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFM. 7 U..c. § 136j(a)(I)(A)

Count 9 (Sale and/or distribution of an unretstered pesticide, violating S6,500
FlFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFlFRA, 7 U..c. § 136j(aXI)(A»)

Complaint and Notice ofOppor1unity for Hearing l'age 10
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Count 10 (Sale andfor distribution ofan unre~.steKd~icide, violating 56,lOO
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A)ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.. § 13 1(a)(I)(A»

COunl II (Sale and/or distribution ofan ~stered~cide. violaLilli 56.soo
FIFRA Section l2(a)(I)(A) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.. § 13 1(_)(I)(A»

Count 12 (Sale andIor distribution ofan ~stered~cide. "wllling 56,lOO
FIFRA &dian 12(_)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.. § I ~('XIXA»

Count 13 (Sale andfor disuibutioo ofan unreaJstered~ide. \iolating 56,lOO
FIFRA Section 12(aXl)(A)ofFlFRA. 7 U.S.C. § I (IXI)(A»

Count 14 (Sale andIor distribution of an li.S!stemi~ide, viola1ing 56,lOO
FIFRA Section 12(_)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S. . § 1 !j{aXIXA»

Count 15 (Sale and/or distribution ofan lrS£5tered~.violating $6,500
FIFRA Section 12(_)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S. . § I ~(.XI)(A»

Cown 16 (Sale and/or distribution of an u~stem:I~cide, violating $6,500
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S. . § 13 ~(aXI)(A»

Count 17 (Sale and/or distribution of an u~~Slered~icide, violating $6,500
F1FRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S. . § 13 j(aXIXA»)

Count 18 (Sale and/or distribution of an unre~steredJi7:ticide, violating S6,S00
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S. . § 13 J(a)(I)(A»)

Count 19 (Sale and/or distribution of an unre~stered~sticide, violating $6,500
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A)ofFiFRA. 7 U.S.. § 13 J(aXIXA»)

Count 20 (Sale and/or distribution ofan unre~steredl(iticide,violating $6,S00
FlFRA Section 12(aXI)(A) ofFiFRA. 7 U.S. . § 13 ~(a)(I)(A»

Count 21 (Sale and/or distribution of an unre~stered~cide, violating $6,S00
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S. ,§ 13 ~(aXI)(A»

Counl 22 (Sale andIOI' distribulion of an ~stered~cide, violating S6,SOO
FIFRA Section 12(a)(I)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S. . § 13 J(aXI)(A»

TOTAL 5143,000

V. NOTICE Of OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING

1 Yau ha~ the right 10 request a fonnal bearing 10 COOleSt an)' material fact set forth in this

Complaint 01' to COOtest the appropriateness of the plOposai penally. Any bearing requested ",ill

be conducted in aceortlance ",ilb the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U,S.C. § 551 tt Stq., and

the Consolidated Rules of Practice Go\'eming the Administrath'e Assessment ofCivil Penallies

and the Re\'DCalion or Suspension ofPermilS ('"Consolidated Rules of Pmcticer ). 40 C,ER. Pan

22. A copy of the Consolidated Rules of Practice is enclosed ",ilb this Complaint.

You must file a written Anl",-er within thiny (30) days of receivini: this Complaint to

Complaint and Notice ofOpportunily for Hearing Page \1
I" rt Fo~~Quunus Wholesale. Ille.
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avoid being found in default. wbi~h constitutes an admission of all facts alleged in the

Complainlllntlll. waiver of the right 10 a hearing, and 10 noid having the ahove penalty

assessed without further proc~dings. [fyou choose to file an Ansv.a, you are required by lhc

Consolidated Rules of Practice to clearly and directly admit, deny, or explain each of the factual

allegations contained in this Complaint to which you have any knowledge. [fyou have no

knowledge of a particular fact and so state, the allegation is considered denied. Failure 10 deny

any orthe allegations in Ihis Complaint will constitute an admission of me undenied allegation.

The Answer shall also state the cin:umstances and argwnents, if any, which are alleged to

constitute the grounds ofdefense. and shall specifically request an administrative hearing, if

desired. Ifyou deny any material fact or raise any affinnative defense, you will be considered to

ha"e requested a hearing. The Answer must be filed with:

Regional Hearing Clerk (ORC-I)
U.S. Environmental ProtC(;tion Agency, Region IX
75 Hal'r1hornc Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

[n addition, please send a copy of the Answer and all other documents that you file in this action

to:

Edgar P. Coral
Office ofRegiooal Counsel (ORC·2)
U.S. Environmental ProtC(;tion Agency, Regioo [X
75 Ha",1horne Street
San Francisco, CA 94 [05

You are further infonned that the Consolidated Rules of Practice prohibit any ex parle

(unilateral) discussion of the merits of any action with the Regional Administrator, Regional

Judicial Officer, Administrative Law Judge, or any person likely to advise these officials in the

decision of the case, after the Complaint is issued.

VI. INFORMAL SETILEMENT CONFERENCE

EPA encourages all parties against whom a civil penalty is proposed to pursue the

possibility of settlemem through infonnal conferences. Therefore, whether or not you request a

hearing, you may confer infonnally with EPA through Mr. Coral, the EPA allorney assigned to

this case. regarding the facts of this case, the amount of the proposed penalty, and the possibility

Complaint and Notice ofOpportunity for Ilearing
In ~e Fou~ Quarre~s Wholesale, Inc.
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of settlernenL An iofOnDl1 Htllemeol confcunct don nOl, bo.."C""er, afreel )'our obligalKlD

to file In AJmo'U to this Compllinl.

VII. ALTERNATIyE DISPUTE RESQUmON

lbe panies also may mgage in any process within !be scope of the Altemath'e DiSlJ'llt

Resolution Act, S U.S.c. § 581 ef seq.• .....hich may facilitate voluntary senlement efforts.

Dispute resolution using ahemati\~means of dispute resolution does not divest the Presiding

Officer ofjurisdiction nor does il automatically stay the proceeding.

VllL QUICK RESOLUTION

Instead of requesting an informal settlement conference or filing an Answer requesting a

hearing, yOll may choose to resolve the proceeding by paying the spa:ific penally proposed in the

Complaint and filing a copy of the check or other instnunent of payment with the Regional

Hearing elm ....ithin thil1)' (30) days after l"f:C('i"ing lhe Complain!. If you wish to resolve !he

proettding in this manntt instw or filing an answer hul need additional time to pay the penalty,

)1)\1 may file a ....Tinm SUltement stating that)1>U agree to pay UK- proposed penalty in aco::ordante

\Ioim 40 C.F.R § 22.I8(IXI) lIlith the Regional Hearing Clerk ....ithin 30 dI)'S after receiving the

Complaint 1lIc .....ritten SlaU1Tlent need not contain any response to. or admission of. the

allegations in the Complaint. Within sixI)' (60) da)'s after receiving the Complaint. the full

amount of the proposed penalty must be: paid. Failun: to make such payment ....ithin this sixl)'

day period truly subjeet you to default Upon ret:eipt of payment in full. the Regional Judicial

Officer will issue a Final Order. Payment by a respondent shall constitute a .....aiver of the

respondent's rights to contest the allegations and to appeal the Final Order. [n addition. full

payment of the proposed penall)' shall only Te$Oh'e Respondent's liabilil)' for Federal civil

pena.lties for violations and facts alleged in the Complaint and does not affeet the right of EPA or

the United States to pursue appropriate injwlCth'e or other equitable reliefor criminal sanctions

for any violations ofla......

IX. CONSENT AGRE&"1ENT AND fINAL ORDER

EPA has the authority.....'here appropriate. to modify the amount of the proposed penall)'

to relleet any senlement reached wilh)'ou in an informal conferrncc: or through altet'llll1i\'C

dispute resolution. The terms of such an agreement would be: embodied in a Consent Agreement

Complaint and Notice ofOpponunity for Hearing
In re Four Quarters Wholesale. Inc.
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1 and Final Order. A Consent Agrttmcllt signed by both parties ...'OUld be binding lIS to all terms

2 and oonditions specified tharin ",.ben the Reponal Judicial Officer signs the Final Order.
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Dated al San Fmncisco. California on this _ day of April. 2007.

~{(~
ENRIQUE MANZA41~
Director. Communities and Ecosystems Division
U.S. Environmental Protet:tion Agency, Region IX

Complaint and Notice ofOpponunily for Hearing
fit re Four Quarters Wholesule. Inc.

Page 14



CERDflCATE OF SERVICE

I ttrtify !hat the original and one copy of the foregoing Complaint and Notice of

Opportunity for Hearing (Dockd No. FIFRA.9-2007.QO~ "'115 hand dcli,'em1 to:

Regional Hearing Ckrlr.
U.s. En"ironmental Pmtcction Agency. Region IX
75 Ha...1tIome Street
San Francisco, California 94105

and that a uue and COITeCt COP} of the Complainl; the Consolidated Rule$ of Practice, 40 C.F.R.

Part 22; and the FIFRA Enf~l Response Policy ..-en: placed in the United SllItes Mail.

cenified. mail. return receipt mjuoled..llddrtsstd to the follo,",ing:

1

2

3

4

5

6

1,
,

10

11
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14

15

16
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28

Do'" J- /0 - 07

Betsy Hua
President
Four Quaners Wholesale, Inc.
3183 Bandini J3lvd.
Los Angeles. CA 90023

B,t#d- f
US. Environkental Protection A,...._l', Region IX
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